
Request for Class II Permissive Change

FCC ID: XMR024BG770ASN Date: 12/23/2024

To: Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MID 21046

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, (Quectel Wireless Solutions Company Limited) declare that
the reasons for this Class II permissive change are as below:
The new version shares the same hardware design with the original version and supported the same bands.
The only difference is that the new version supported 3.75k spacing_1 tone@0/1/46/47,15k spacing_1
tone@0/1/10/11,15k spacing_3 tone@0/9 and 15k spacing 6 tone for Band 255 via software.
Above changes won’t impact the protocol and RF performance for the original other frequency bands.
The original certification date is: 11/29/2024

Sincerely,

Print Name: Jean Hu Title: Certification Section Manager

Signature:

On behalf of Company: Quectel Wireless Solutions Company Limited

Telephone: +8602150086326 Ext: 800

E-mail: jean.hu@quectel.com


